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From: Chris Watson [watsoncb@prodigy.net]

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2002 12:20 PM

To: citycomm

Subject: Public Recreation Board Opening Application

Name: Christopher B Watson
Addressl: 332 University Village South Apt. 5
Address2:
Gainesville, FL 32603
Phone (H): (352)846-5216
(W)y: (352)392-5997
Email: lakedorr@prodigy.net

Misc Info: Senior University of Florida Student
Occupation: Resident Manager, Maguire/UVS Villages

Boards Applying For:
Public Recreation Board

Training/Experience:
Member, Student Sport Management Association
Extensive Coursework in
event planning, public recreation and sports.
Former American Legion
and Little League coach

Education:
College: University of Florida
Did Not Graduate
Degree: Sport Mgmt.

College: Seminole Community College
Graduated
Degree: A.A. (Honors)

High School: Eustis High School
Graduated
Location: Eustis, FL

Professional Organizations:
None Listed

Convictions: NO
Resident of Gainesville: YES
Relative of Commissioner: NO

6/3/2002



June 3, 2002

Christopher Watson
332 University Village South, Apartment 5
Gainesville, Florida 32603

Thomas D. Bussing, Mayor, City of Gainesville

Warren Nielsen, At-large Commissioner, City of Gainesville
Chuck Chestnut IV, District I Commissioner, City of Gainesville
Edward Braddy, District Il Commissioner, City of Gainesville
Tony Domenech, District III Commissioner, City of Gainesville

Commissioners:

Public recreation plays an important role in the lives of both the young and elderly citizens of
Gainesville. Providing excellent recreational opportunities help develop the sense of
“community” that every city strives for. The Board also has the responsibility to that same
community to develop rules and regulations to ensure the safety and security of the recreational
activities under its purview.

I am a hardworking and accountable person that is not afraid to “go the extra mile” to see a
project or a job through. I communicate well with members of various ethnic and cultural
backgrounds and enjoy their contributions. I believe that all residents deserve to be treated with
respect and dignity, and will not tolerate anything less from myself.

Please consider me for a position on the Public Recreation Board. I feel that I would be a
tremendous asset to this community. Please contact me if you have any questions at (352) 846-
5216.

Sincerely,

Christopher Watson
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